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George Li

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1:13 PM

To: George Li; David Krech

Cc: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: FW: Ccline, Inc; File No. ITC-214-20090127-00030

Attachments: doc.CCLINE signed withdrawal declaration.8.3.09.pdf; ib.page.pdf

Attached FYl is a letter and certification asking that we withdraw Ccline’s pending 214 application. I'll process the
withdrawal tomorrow for our 8/13/09 ATPN. We’'ll have to notify Team Telecom of the withdrawal.

JOANn

From: Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe [mailto:firm@tkcrowe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 12:40 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Ccline, Inc; File No. ITC-214-20090127-00030

LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS K. CROWE, P.C.

LEGAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
JoAnn:

As requested, please find attached a certification from an officer of Ccline, Inc. indicating that the company seeks
to withdraw its international Section 214 application.

Please let me know if you need for us to upload this electronically into IBFS.

Cheng Yi Liu "firm@tkcrowe.com"

Partner

Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C.

1250 24th Street, N.W.

Suite 300

Washington, D.C. 20037

(202) 263-3640 (voice)

(202) 263-3641 (fax)

www.tkerowe.com

This message and any attachments to it may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the recipients. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient, please delete this message and do not distribute, copy, or
retain this message. If you received this message in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail.

Any statements regarding federal tax law contained herein are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under federal tax law or to market any entity, investment plan or arrangement.

8/4/2009
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 1:30 PM

To: firm@tkcrowe.com'; "Tmoorman@woodsaiitken.com'’

Cec: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell, JoAnn Sutton; James Ball, Veronica Garcia-Ulloa;

'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; "TTelecom'; 'Thomas Doyle';
'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne', 'Dupuy, Siobhan'’; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov';
'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Christina.saari@associates.hqg.dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-288930A1.pdf

Ccline, Inc.
ITC-214-20090127-00030

CableCo
ITC-T/C-20090116-00031

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on February 13, 2009 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined
processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the
Commission's Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization
is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will
contact you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be
assured that your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's
review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01347S (released February 27, 2009), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fce.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824. 3

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

2/27/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 25, 2009 2:31 PM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff, James Ball, Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for the week of February 23, 2009

Team Telecom requests that the following matter be removed from streamline:
ITC-214-20090127-00030 Ccline, Inc.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

2/25/2009



